State of Connecticut

RICHARD BLUMENTHAL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

% B} & T aTaT
w0l o34 76D s

T,
+F

Hartford

CONNECTICUT
July 29, 2009 SITING COUNCIL

Daniel E. Caruso
Chairman

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Frankiin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Siting Council Docket No. 379
Dear Mr. Caruso:

[ recently learned of SBA Towers IT application to the Connecticut Siting Council
(“Council™) to construct a cellular telephone tower at 12 Burr Road in Bloomfield.

I share the concerns of other Bloomfield residents who believe this proposal is poorly
sited in close proximity to a residential neighborhood -- and would potentially jeopardize the
health of surrounding community residents.

I ask that the Council consider these important issues and follow its statutory mandate to
consider alternative sites that would limit any impact on residents or community.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

s

RICHARD BLUMENTHAL
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